CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015

DOCUMENT NO. 00482-15
Nonnye Grant

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:38 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Christopher Cooney; Crystal Card
Subject: FW: mailing list update for Bill Willingham
Attachments: scan0011.pdf

From: Bill Willingham [mailto:fecabill@embargmail.com]

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:38 PM - 5 g

To: Records Clerk é/f,/u'o‘g""

Subject: mailing list update for Bill Willingham L /e |- [3~15

7-3{:5«' neid  1-2245

Bill Willingham

Executive V.P. & General Manager
Florida Electric Cooperatives Assn.
2916 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 877-6166, ext. 1
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The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential.

It is intended for the named recipients only.

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to any one or make copies.
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ﬁ@[in@%mﬁim Tommiszion
\ January 12, 2015

Dear Subscriber: "\\

Your name appears on one or more of thd Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events in elegtric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications
matters before the Commission. The Comtission is required. pursuant to Scetion 28335, Florids
Sluiites, to purge our mailing list biennially, \

\
Please complete the form below and confirm ym\{ desire to continue receiving notices (which are also
available on our website at www floridapse com). \
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Telephone No. (.‘BI‘O) B9 7—6l6L axt. j Fax No. (5{"0) 6Ct - S"{df‘" |
CJ 1 would like to receive notices of scheduled events in kurdwh()'

‘ BT would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled cvents. \

. L1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. __\_3\______‘ S \/
Please indicate which items you wish to receive: - \ " 01'—

7 _

| Notice of A Workshap Industry @ i ‘{;‘jk’t‘ $=

l {(¥TRulemaking t -

i - (#THearing

()
() Wastewater
________ () Telkcommunications

(,umpltted by: ,U _ :D““f: f/fz-/.;ox.r’ \

Please reply to Clerk sepsc.state f1us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by Ayril 30, 2015, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appyeci
: Cmf-u{ iw‘c : )
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Carlona S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSCWebsite: http/mww flondapse.eom Internet E-mail: contacta psc.stateflLus






